



onsuelo cardozo  
traductora

## CERTIFICATE OF TRANSLATION

I, Consuelo Cardozo, hereby certify that I am competent to translate from Spanish into English (or vice versa), and that I have translated the document Apostilled Death Certificates from Spanish into English to the best of my ability and being faithful to the original content as an authorized translator.

Therefore, I certify that the attached English version is a true and accurate translation of the original document in Spanish.

Cochabamba, Bolivia, January 24, 2022

Consuelo Cardozo

Consuelo Cardozo  
Certificate of Translation 1987  
School of Continuing Education  
New York University

Plaintiffs' Exhibit

0038T

Case No. 1:20-CV-24294-KMM

exhibitstick.com

Edificio Porto Belo II, Dpto. 4A, Calle Chimané #20, entre calles Céspedes e Irigoyen, Sarco Central  
Cochabamba, Bolivia

Teléfono: + (591 - 4) 722 11 724 • Correo electrónico: consuelocardozo@aol.com • NIT 452832018

BRAVO00004665

[Coat of arms]

Argentinian Republic – National Executive Power  
2021 – Year of Tribute to the Nobel Prize in Medicine Dr. César Milstein

The Hague Apostille

Number: CE-2021-93042252-APN-DTC#MRE

CITY OF BUENOS AIRES  
Thursday, September 30, 2021

Reference: 214915/2021 / Verificar / Verify / Vérifier: www.argentina.gob.ar/legalizacion-internacional

<b>APOSTILLE</b> <b>(Convention de La Haye du 5 de octobre 1961)</b>	
1. País / Country / Pays: ARGENTINA	
<i>El presente documento público / This public document / Le présent acte public</i>	
2. Ha sido firmado por / Has been signed by / A été signé par: CAROLINA ALEJANDRA MAIORANO	
3. Quien actúa en calidad de / Acting in the capacity of / Agissant en qualité de: AUTHORIZING OFFICIAL	
4. Y está revestido del sello/timbre de Bears the seal/stamp of / Est revêtu du sceau/timbre de: MINISTRY OF JUSTICE AND HUMAN RIGHTS	
<i>Certificado / Certified / Attesté</i>	
5. En / At / À: BUENOS AIRES	6. El día / The / Le 30/09/2021
7. Por / By / Par: Legalization Coordination Unit of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, International Trade, and Worship	
8. Bajo el número / N° / Sous N° 214915/2021	9. Sello/Timbre / Seal/Stamp / Sceau/Timbre: ARS 0
10. Firma / Signature / Signature: Walter Darío Catania	

*Esta Apostilla certifica únicamente la autenticidad de la firma, la calidad en que el signatario del documento haya actuado y, en su caso, la identidad del sello o timbre del que el documento público esté revestido. Esta apostilla no certifica el contenido del documento para el cual se expidió. No es válido el uso de esta Apostilla en la República Argentina.*

This Apostille only certifies the authenticity of the signature, and the capacity of the person who has signed the public document, and, where appropriate, the identity of the seal or stamp which the public document bears. This Apostille does not certify the content of the document for which it was issued. This Apostille is not valid for use anywhere within the Argentinian Republic.

*Cette apostille atteste uniquement la véracité de la signature, la qualité en laquelle le signataire de l'acte a agi et, le cas échéant, l'identité du sceau ou timbre dont cet acte public est revêtu. Cette apostille ne certifie pas le contenu de l'acte pour lequel elle a été émise. L'utilisation de cette Apostille n'est pas valable en/au Argentina.*

Type of apostilled document / Tipo de documento / Type de document: JUDICIARY CERTIFICATION

Holder / Titular / Titulaire: CELS, CENTRO DE ESTUDIOS SOCIALES Y LEGALES

Observations / Observaciones / Observations:

Walter Darío Catania  
Coordinator  
Consular Technical Office  
Ministry of Foreign Affairs, International Trade, and Worship

BRAVO00004666

CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS  
OF THE PROVINCE OF CHUBUT

59  
743

[Seal reads: THIS IS A COPY]

NUMBER two hundred thirty-nine [handwritten]. In Trelew, Rawson Department [handwritten], Province of Chubut, Argentine Republic, on August twenty-three [handwritten] of nineteen seventy-two [handwritten], I, Representative of Civil Registry and Vital Records, proceed to record the DEATH of:

DECEASED

Humberto Adrián TOSCHI [handwritten], ~~M. I. N°~~ without documents. Born in Córdoba – Capital on an unknown [handwritten] day of the month of April 1947 [handwritten], Argentine [handwritten] nationality, sex: male [handwritten], age: 25 [handwritten] years old, occupation: student [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], with domicile in I. S. R. U 6 Rawson- Chubut [handwritten]. Name and Last Name of Spouse unknown [handwritten]

Occurred in Almirante Zar Naval Air Base – Trelew [handwritten]

DEATH

at three thirty [handwritten] of August twenty-two [handwritten], nineteen seventy-two [handwritten].  
Diagnosis: violent death [handwritten], according to certificate [handwritten] filed under the number of this form and issued by Dr. Lisandro Iván Ricardo Lois [handwritten]

The deceased is the son [handwritten] of:

PARENTS

Renso TOSCHI [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
and Amada DOMINGUEZ [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_

Attested \_\_\_\_\_

This is registered according to the statement given by:

DEPONENT

Dante Bautista BUSCA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° 1.670.893 [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], age: forty-nine [handwritten] years old, with domicile in Bartolomé Mitre 343 – Trelew [handwritten], and who has seen the cadaver. He acts under the orders of the Commander of the Rawson Emergency Area [handwritten]

Before the witness:

WITNESS

\_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° \_\_\_\_\_  
marital status: \_\_\_\_\_ age: \_\_\_\_\_ years old, with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_ and who has seen the cadaver.

After reading the entry, the deponent signed with me. Deleted: “M. I. N°” is not valid.

[Illegible signature]	[Seal reads: Registry (illegible), PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, TRELEW]	[Rubric] [Seal reads: JULIÁN (illegible), REPRESENTATIVE OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]
PROVINCE OF CHUBUT [Upper left margin print]	[Left margin seal reads: (illegible) CHUBUT (illegible)]	[Handwritten on left margin: TOSCHI, Humberto Adrian]
	[Oval seal on lower left margin reads: FEDERAL CHAMBER FOR CASSATION IN CRIMINAL MATTERS, Room III]	[Square seal on lower left margin reads: I CERTIFY that this is a faithful copy of the original I have before me. Buenos Aires, March 4, 2021. (Rubric) LUCIA DEL PILAR RAPOSEIRAS, CHAMBER SECRETARIAT]

BRAVO00004667

I CERTIFY that the present photocopy is authentic, from the entry registered in tome II [*handwritten*], page 59 [*handwritten*], entry N° 239 [*handwritten*], year 1972 [*handwritten*], which I have seen. LET IT BE KNOWN.

Rawson, \_\_\_\_\_ 14-05-07

[*Seal reads: CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS, Province of Chubut, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT*]

[*Illegible signature and seal*]

In the present document, AUTHENTICATION processes are complete in the Province of Chubut (LAW N° 2349).

CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS OF THE PROVINCE OF CHUBUT

744

[Seal reads: THIS IS A COPY]

NUMBER two hundred forty [handwritten]. In Trelew, Rawson Department [handwritten], Province of Chubut, Argentine Republic, on August twenty-three [handwritten] of nineteen seventy-two [handwritten], I, Representative of Civil Registry and Vital Records, proceed to record the DEATH of:

DECEASED Miguel Ángel POLTI [handwritten], M. I. N° without documents. Born in Mortero - Córdoba on the 11th [handwritten] day of the month of June 1951 [handwritten], Argentine [handwritten] nationality, sex: male [handwritten], age: 21 [handwritten] years old, occupation: student [handwritten], marital status: single [handwritten], with domicile in I. S. R. U 6 Rawson [handwritten]. Name and Last Name of Spouse: \_\_\_\_\_

DEATH Occurred in Almirante Zar Naval Air Base – Trelew [handwritten] at nine forty-five [handwritten] of August twenty-two [handwritten], nineteen seventy-two [handwritten]. Diagnosis: violent death [handwritten], according to certificate [handwritten] filed under the number of this form and issued by Dr. Lisandro Iván Ricardo Lois [handwritten]

The deceased is the son [handwritten] of:

PARENTS Miguel Angel Orlando POLTI [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ and Hilda Elsa RAVIER [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_

Attested \_\_\_\_\_

This is registered according to the statement given by:

DEPONENT Dante Bautista BUSCA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° 1.670.893 [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], age: forty-nine [handwritten] years old, with domicile in Bartolomé Mitre 343 – Trelew [handwritten], and who has seen the cadaver. He acts under the orders of the Commander of the Rawson Emergency Area [handwritten]

Before the witness:

WITNESS \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° \_\_\_\_\_ marital status: \_\_\_\_\_ age: \_\_\_\_\_ years old, with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_ and who has seen the cadaver.

After reading the entry, the deponent signed with me. Deleted: "M. I. N°" is not valid.

[Illegible signature]

[Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, TRELEW, REPRESENTATION OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

[Seal reads: JULIÁN GALENDE, REPRESENTATIVE OF CIVIL (illegible) AND VITAL RECORDS]

60 PROVINCE OF CHUBUT [Upper left margin print]

[Left margin seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT, REPRESENTATION OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

[Handwritten on left margin: POLTI, Miguel Angel]

[Square seal on lower left margin reads: I CERTIFY that this is a faithful copy of the original I have before me. Buenos Aires, March 4, 2021. (Rubric) LUCIA DEL PILAR RAPOSEIRAS, CHAMBER SECRETARIAT]

[Oval seal on lower left margin reads: FEDERAL CHAMBER FOR CASSATION IN CRIMINAL MATTERS, Room III]

I CERTIFY that the present photocopy is authentic, from the entry registered in tome II [*handwritten*], page 60 [*handwritten*], entry N° 240 [*handwritten*], year 1972 [*handwritten*], which I have seen. LET IT BE KNOWN.

Rawson, \_\_\_\_\_ 14-05-07 \_\_\_\_\_

[*Seal reads: CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS, Province of Chubut, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT*]

[*Illegible signature and seal*]

In the present document, AUTHENTICATION processes are complete in the Province of Chubut (LAW N° 2349).

CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS OF THE PROVINCE OF CHUBUT

61 745

[Seal reads: THIS IS A COPY]

NUMBER two hundred forty-one [handwritten]. In Trelew, Rawson Department [handwritten], Province of Chubut, Argentine Republic, on August twenty-three [handwritten] of nineteen seventy-two [handwritten], I, Representative of Civil Registry and Vital Records, proceed to record the DEATH of:

DECEASED

José Ricardo MENA [handwritten], M. I. N° without documents. Born in Tucumán – in the city of San Miguel de Tucumán on the 28th [handwritten] day of the month of February 1951 [handwritten], Argentine [handwritten] nationality, sex: male [handwritten], age: 21 [handwritten] years old, profession: bricklayer [handwritten], marital status: single [handwritten], with domicile in I. S. R. U 6 Rawson – Chubut [handwritten]. Name and Last Name of Spouse -----

Occurred in Almirante Zar Naval Air Base – Trelew [handwritten]

DEATH

at three thirty [handwritten] of August twenty-two [handwritten], nineteen seventy-two [handwritten]. Diagnosis: violent death [handwritten], according to certificate [handwritten] filed under the number of this form and issued by Dr. Lisandro Ivan Ricardo Lois [handwritten]

The deceased is the son [handwritten] of:

PARENTS

Rodolfo Armando MENA [handwritten] and Carmen SORIA [handwritten] with domicile in

Attested

This is registered according to the statement given by:

DEPONENT

Dante Bautista BUSCA [handwritten] M. I. N° 1.670.893 [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], age: forty-nine [handwritten] years old, with domicile in Bartolomé Mitre 343 – Trelew [handwritten], and who has seen the cadaver. He acts under the orders of the Commander of the Rawson Emergency Area [handwritten]

Before the witness:

WITNESS

M. I. N° marital status: age: years old, with domicile in and who has seen the cadaver.

After reading the entry, the deponent signed with me. Deleted: "M. I. N°" is not valid.

[Illegible signature]

[Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, TRELEW, REPRESENTATION OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

[Seal reads: JULIÁN GALENDE, REPRESENTATIVE OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

PROVINCE OF CHUBUT [Upper left margin print]

[Illegible center seal on left margin]

[Handwritten on left margin: MENA Jose Ricardo]

[Center oval seal on left margin reads: FEDERAL CHAMBER FOR CASSATION IN CRIMINAL MATTERS, Room III]

[Square seal on lower left margin reads: I CERTIFY that this is a faithful copy of the original I have before me. Buenos Aires, March 4, (illegible). (Rubric) LUCIA DEL PILAR RAPOSEIRAS, CHAMBER SECRETARIAT]

I CERTIFY that the present photocopy is authentic, from the entry registered in tome II [handwritten], page 61 [handwritten], entry N° 241 [handwritten], year 1972 [handwritten], which I have seen. LET IT BE KNOWN.

Rawson, \_\_\_\_\_ 14-05-07 \_\_\_\_\_

[Seal reads: CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS, Province of Chubut, GENERAL REGISTRY (illegible)]

[Illegible signature and seal]

In the (illegible), AUTHENTICATION processes (illegible) in the Province of Chubut (LAW N° 2349).



CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS OF THE PROVINCE OF CHUBUT

746

[Seal reads: THIS IS A COPY]

NUMBER two hundred forty-two [handwritten]. In Trelew, Rawson Department [handwritten], Province of Chubut, Argentine Republic, on August twenty-three [handwritten] of nineteen seventy-two [handwritten], I, Representative of Civil Registry and Vital Records, proceed to record the DEATH of:

DECEASED Clarisa Rosa LEA PLACE [handwritten], M. I. N° without documents. Born in San Miguel de Tucumán, Tucumán, on the 23rd [handwritten] day of the month of December 1948 [handwritten], Argentine [handwritten] nationality, sex: female [handwritten], age: 23 [handwritten] years old, occupation: student [handwritten], marital status: single [handwritten], with domicile in I. S. R. U 6 Rawson - Chubut [handwritten]. Name and Last Name of Spouse \_\_\_\_\_

Occurred in Almirante Zar Naval Air Base - Trelew [handwritten]

DEATH at three thirty [handwritten] of August twenty-two [handwritten], nineteen seventy-two [handwritten]. Diagnosis: violent death [handwritten], according to certificate [handwritten] filed under the number of this form and issued by Dr. Lisandro Iván Ricardo Lois [handwritten]

The deceased is the daughter [handwritten] of:

PARENTS Arturo Eulogio LEA PLACE [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ and Rosa Clarisa PELLEGRINI [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_

Attested \_\_\_\_\_

This is registered according to the statement given by:

DEPONENT Dante Bautista BUSCA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° 1.670.893 [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], age: forty-nine [handwritten] years old, with domicile in Bartolomé Mitre 343 - Trelew [handwritten], and who has seen the cadaver. He acts under the orders of the Commander of the Rawson Emergency Area [handwritten]

Before the witness:

WITNESS \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° \_\_\_\_\_ marital status: \_\_\_\_\_ age: \_\_\_\_\_ years old, with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_ and who has seen the cadaver.

After reading the entry, the deponent signed with me. Deleted: "M. I. N°" is not valid. "U." between the lines is indeed valid.

[Illegible signature] [Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, TRELEW, REPRESENTATION OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS] [Seal reads: (illegible), REPRESENTATIVE OF CIVIL (illegible) AND VITAL RECORDS]

62 PROVINCE OF CHUBUT [Upper seal on left margin reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, TRELEW, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT, CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS] [Handwritten on left margin: LEA PLACE, Clarisa Rosa]

[Upper left margin print] [Square seal on lower left margin reads: I CERTIFY that this is a faithful copy of the original I have before me. Buenos Aires, March 4, 2021. (Rubric) LUCIA DEL PILAR RAPOSEIRAS, CHAMBER SECRETARIAT]

[Center oval seal on left margin reads: FEDERAL CHAMBER FOR CASSATION IN CRIMINAL MATTERS, Room III]

I CERTIFY that the present photocopy is authentic, from the entry registered in tome II [*handwritten*], page 62 [*handwritten*], entry N° 242 [*handwritten*], year 1972 [*handwritten*], which I have seen. LET IT BE KNOWN.

Rawson, 14-05-07

[*Seal reads: CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS, Province of Chubut, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT*]

[*Illegible signature and seal*]

In the present document, AUTHENTICATION processes are complete in the Province of Chubut (LAW N° 2349).

BRAVO00004674

CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS OF THE PROVINCE OF CHUBUT

63 747

[Seal reads: THIS IS A COPY]

NUMBER two hundred forty-three [handwritten]. In Trelew, Rawson Department [handwritten], Province of Chubut, Argentine Republic, on August twenty-three [handwritten] of nineteen seventy-two [handwritten], I, Representative of Civil Registry and Vital Records, proceed to record the DEATH of:

DECEASED

Alejandro Jorge ULLA [handwritten], M. I. N° without documents. Born in Santa Fe, Capital, on the 23rd [handwritten] day of the month of September 1945 [handwritten], Argentine [handwritten] nationality, sex: male [handwritten], age: 26 [handwritten] years old, occupation: student [handwritten], marital status: single [handwritten], with domicile in I. S. R. U 6 Rawson – Chubut [handwritten]. Name and Last Name of Spouse \_\_\_\_\_

Occurred in Almirante Zar Naval Air Base – Trelew [handwritten]

DEATH

at three thirty [handwritten] of August twenty-two [handwritten], nineteen seventy-two [handwritten]. Diagnosis: violent death [handwritten], according to certificate [handwritten] filed under the number of this form and issued by Dr. Lisandro Ivan Ricardo Lois [handwritten]

The deceased is the son [handwritten] of:

PARENTS

Alejandro Mario ULLA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ and Maria Esther ALVAREZ [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_

Attested \_\_\_\_\_

This is registered according to the statement given by:

DEPONENT

Dante Bautista BUSCA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° 1.670.893 [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], age: forty-nine [handwritten] years old, with domicile in Bartolomé Mitre 343 – Trelew [handwritten], and who has seen the cadaver. He acts under the orders of the Commander of the Rawson Emergency Area [handwritten]

Before the witness:

WITNESS

\_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° \_\_\_\_\_ marital status: \_\_\_\_\_ age: \_\_\_\_\_ years old, with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_ and who has seen the cadaver.

After reading the entry, the deponent signed with me. Deleted: "M. I. N°" is not valid.

[Illegible signature]

[Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, TRELEW, (illegible) REGISTRY (illegible)]

[Seal reads: (illegible), REPRESENTATIVE OF CIVIL (illegible) AND VITAL RECORDS]

PROVINCE OF CHUBUT [Upper left margin print]

[Upper seal on left margin reads: (illegible) CHUBUT, GENERAL (illegible) MANAGEMENT, CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

[Handwritten on left margin: ULLA, Alejandro Jorge]

[Center oval seal on left margin reads: FEDERAL CHAMBER FOR CASSATION IN CRIMINAL MATTERS, Room III]

[Square seal on lower left margin reads: I CERTIFY that this is a faithful copy of the original I have before me. Buenos Aires, March 4, 2021. (Rubric) LUCIA DEL PILAR RAPOSEIRAS, CHAMBER SECRETARIAT]

I CERTIFY that the present photocopy is authentic, from the entry registered in tome II [*handwritten*], page 63 [*handwritten*], entry N° 243 [*handwritten*], year 1972 [*handwritten*], which I have seen. LET IT BE KNOWN.

Rawson, \_\_\_\_\_ 14-05-07 \_\_\_\_\_

[*Seal reads: CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS, Province of Chubut, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT*]

[*Illegible signature and seal*]

In the present document, AUTHENTICATION processes are complete in the Province of Chubut (LAW N° 2349).

CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS  
OF THE PROVINCE OF CHUBUT

748

[Seal reads: THIS IS A COPY]

NUMBER two hundred forty-four [handwritten]. In Trelew, Rawson Department [handwritten], Province of Chubut, Argentine Republic, on August twenty-three [handwritten] of nineteen seventy-two [handwritten], I, Representative of Civil Registry and Vital Records, proceed to record the DEATH of:

DECEASED

Humberto Segundo SUÁREZ [handwritten], ~~M. I. N°~~ without documents. Born in Morteros – Tucumán on the 17<sup>th</sup> [handwritten] day of the month of September 1949 [handwritten], Argentine [handwritten] nationality, male [handwritten], age: 22 [handwritten] years old, profession: baker [handwritten], marital status: single [handwritten], with domicile in I. S. R. U 6 Rawson – Chubut [handwritten]. Name and Last Name of Spouse \_\_\_\_\_

Occurred in Almirante Zar Naval Air Base – Trelew [handwritten]

DEATH

at three thirty [handwritten] of August twenty-two [handwritten], nineteen seventy-two [handwritten].  
Diagnosis: violent death [handwritten], according to certificate [handwritten] filed under the number of this form and issued by Dr. Lisandro Ivan Ricardo Lois [handwritten]

The deceased is the son [handwritten] of:

PARENTS

Humberto Segundo SUÁREZ [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
and Gala Valentina BENEGAS [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_

Attested \_\_\_\_\_

This is registered according to the statement given by:

DEPONENT

Dante Bautista BUSCA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° 1.670.893 [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], age: forty-nine [handwritten] years old, with domicile in Bartolomé Mitre 343 – Trelew [handwritten], and who has seen the cadaver. He acts under the orders of the Commander of the Rawson Emergency Area [handwritten]

Before the witness:

WITNESS

\_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° \_\_\_\_\_  
marital status: \_\_\_\_\_ age: \_\_\_\_\_ years old, with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_ and who has seen the cadaver.

After reading the entry, the deponent signed with me. Deleted: "M. I. (illegible)" is not valid.

[Illegible signature]

[Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, TRELEW, REPRESENTATION OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

[Seal reads: (illegible), REPRESENTATIVE OF CIVIL (illegible) AND VITAL RECORDS]

64 PROVINCE OF CHUBUT [Upper left margin print]

[Upper seal on left margin reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, GENERAL (illegible) MANAGEMENT, CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

[Center oval seal on left margin reads: FEDERAL CHAMBER FOR CASSATION IN CRIMINAL MATTERS, Room III]

[Handwritten on left margin: SUAREZ, Humberto Segundo]

[Square seal on lower left margin reads: I CERTIFY that this is a faithful copy of the original I have before me. Buenos Aires, March 4, 2021. (Rubric) LUCIA DEL PILAR RAPOSEIRAS, CHAMBER SECRETARIAT]

I CERTIFY that the present photocopy is authentic, from the entry registered in tome II [*handwritten*], page 64 [*handwritten*], entry N° 244 [*handwritten*], year 1972 [*handwritten*], which I have seen. LET IT BE KNOWN.

Rawson, \_\_\_\_\_ 14-05-07

[*Seal reads*: CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS, Province of Chubut, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT]

[*Illegible signature and seal*]

In the present document, AUTHENTICATION processes are complete in the Province of Chubut (LAW N° 2349).

CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS  
OF THE PROVINCE OF CHUBUT

65  
749

[Seal reads: THIS IS A COPY]

NUMBER two hundred forty-five [handwritten]. In Trelew, Rawson Department [handwritten], Province of Chubut, Argentine Republic, on August twenty-three [handwritten] of nineteen seventy-two [handwritten], I, Representative of Civil Registry and Vital Records, proceed to record the DEATH of:

DECEASED

Mariano PUJADAS [handwritten], M. I. N° without documents. Born in Barcelona – Spain on the 14<sup>th</sup> [handwritten] day of the month of July 1948 [handwritten], Spanish [handwritten] nationality, sex: male [handwritten], age: 24 [handwritten] years old, profession: agricultural engineer [handwritten], marital status: unknown [handwritten], with domicile in I. S. R. U 6 Rawson – Chubut [handwritten]. Name and Last Name of Spouse \_\_\_\_\_

Occurred in Almirante Zar Naval Air Base – Trelew [handwritten]

DEATH

at three thirty [handwritten] of August twenty-two [handwritten], nineteen seventy-two [handwritten].  
Diagnosis: violent death [handwritten], according to certificate [handwritten] filed under the number of this form and issued by Dr. Lisandro Ivan Ricardo Lois [handwritten]

The deceased is the son [handwritten] of:

PARENTS

Jose Maria PUJADAS [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
and Maria Josefa BADELL [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_

Attested \_\_\_\_\_

This is registered according to the statement given by:

DEPONENT

Dante Bautista BUSCA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° 1.670.893 [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], age: forty-nine [handwritten] years old, with domicile in Bartolomé Mitre 343 – Trelew [handwritten], and who has seen the cadaver. He acts under the orders of the Commander of the Rawson Emergency Area [handwritten]

Before the witness:

WITNESS

\_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° \_\_\_\_\_  
marital status: \_\_\_\_\_ age: \_\_\_\_\_ years old, with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_ and who has seen the cadaver.

After reading the entry, the deponent signed with me. Deleted: “M. I. N°” is not valid.

[Illegible signature] [Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, TRELEW, REPRESENTATION OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

[(Illegible signature and seal)]

[Handwritten on left margin: PUJADAS, Mariano]

PROVINCE OF CHUBUT [Illegible upper round seal on left margin]  
[Upper left margin print] [Center oval seal on left margin reads: FEDERAL CHAMBER FOR CASSATION IN CRIMINAL MATTERS, Room III]

[Square seal on lower left margin reads: I CERTIFY that this is a faithful copy of the original I have before me. Buenos Aires, March 4, 2021. (Rubric) LUCIA DEL PILAR RAPOSEIRAS, CHAMBER SECRETARIAT]

I CERTIFY that the present photocopy is authentic, from the entry registered in tome II [*handwritten*], page 65 [*handwritten*], entry N° 245 [*handwritten*], year 1972 [*handwritten*], which (*illegible*) seen. LET IT BE KNOWN.

Rawson, \_\_\_\_\_ 14-05-07

[*Seal reads*: CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS, Province of  
Chubut, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT]

(*Illegible signature*)  
[MIRELLA TINNIRELLO  
CHIEF OF STAFF  
(*illegible*)]

In the present document, AUTHENTICATION processes are complete in the Province of Chubut (LAW N° 2349).



CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS  
OF THE PROVINCE OF CHUBUT

750

[Seal reads: THIS IS A COPY]

NUMBER two hundred forty-six [handwritten]. In Trelew, Rawson Department [handwritten], Province of Chubut, Argentine Republic, on August twenty-three [handwritten] of nineteen seventy-two [handwritten], I, Representative of Civil Registry and Vital Records, proceed to record the DEATH of:

DECEASED

Alberto Carlos DEL REY [handwritten], ~~M. I. N°~~ without documents. Born in Rosario, Santa Fe, on the 22<sup>nd</sup> [handwritten] day of the month of February 1949 [handwritten], Argentine [handwritten] nationality, sex: male [handwritten], age: 23 [handwritten] years old, occupation: student [handwritten], marital status: single [handwritten], with domicile in I. S. R. U 6 Rawson- Chubut [handwritten]. Name and Last Name of Spouse \_\_\_\_\_

Occurred in Almirante Zar Naval Air Base – Trelew [handwritten]

DEATH

at three thirty [handwritten] of August twenty-two [handwritten], nineteen seventy-two [handwritten]. Diagnosis: violent death [handwritten], according to certificate [handwritten] filed under the number of this form and issued by Dr. Lisandro Ivan Ricardo Lois [handwritten]

The deceased is the son [handwritten] of:

PARENTS

Vicente DEL REY [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
and Aurora ANTOGNIN [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_

Attested \_\_\_\_\_

This is registered according to the statement given by:

DEPONENT

Dante Bautista BUSCA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° 1.670.893 [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], age: forty-nine [handwritten] years old, with domicile in Bartolomé Mitre 343 – Trelew [handwritten], and who has seen the cadaver. He acts under the orders of the Commander of the (illegible) Emergency Area [handwritten]

Before the witness:

WITNESS

\_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° \_\_\_\_\_  
marital status: \_\_\_\_\_ age: \_\_\_\_\_ years old, with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_ and who has seen the cadaver.

After reading the entry, the deponent signed with me. Deleted: "M. I. N" is not valid.

[Illegible signature]

[Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, TRELEW, REPRESENTATION OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

[Illegible signature) Seal reads: Representative (illegible)]

[Handwritten on left margin: DEL REY, Alberto Carlos]

66 PROVINCE OF CHUBUT [Upper left margin print]

[Upper center seal on left margin reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT (illegible)]

[Center oval seal on left margin reads: FEDERAL CHAMBER FOR CASSATION IN CRIMINAL MATTERS, Room III]

[Square seal on lower left margin reads: I CERTIFY that this is a faithful copy of the original I have before me. Buenos Aires, March 4, 2021. (Rubric) LUCIA DEL PILAR RAPOSEIRAS, CHAMBER SECRETARIAT]

BRAVO00004681

*[Handwritten on the center of left margin in previous page: General Management 19-9-73. By General Management Resolution N° 39/73 under entry N° 39, page (illegible) 1973 of Protocol (illegible) (File 686 – R – 1973), said entry is corrected to show the true last name of the deceased as del Rey, marital status: married to Adriana Julia Cappelletti. Moreover, the maternal surname is Antognini, and not as was erroneously recorded in the entry. Let it be known. (Illegible signature)]*

BRAVO00004682

I CERTIFY that the present photocopy is authentic, from the entry registered in tome II [handwritten], page 66 [handwritten], entry N° 246 [handwritten], year 1972 [handwritten], which I have seen. LET IT BE KNOWN.

Rawson, \_\_\_\_\_ 14-05-07

[Seal reads: CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS, Province of Chubut, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT]

(Illegible signature)  
[Seal reads: MIRELLA  
TINNIRELLO  
CHIEF OF STAFF  
(illegible)]

In the present document, AUTHENTICATION processes are complete in the Province of Chubut (LAW N° 2349).

CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS  
OF THE PROVINCE OF CHUBUT

67  
751

[Seal reads: THIS IS A COPY]

NUMBER two hundred forty-seven [handwritten]. In Trelew, Rawson Department [handwritten], Province of Chubut, Argentine Republic, on August twenty-three [handwritten] of nineteen seventy-two [handwritten], I, Representative of Civil Registry and Vital Records, proceed to record the DEATH of:

DECEASED

Eduardo Adolfo CAPELLO [handwritten], ~~M. I. N°~~ without documents. Born in Jacinto Arauz –La Pampa on the 3<sup>rd</sup> [handwritten] day of the month of May 1948 [handwritten], Argentine [handwritten] nationality, sex: male [handwritten], age: 24 [handwritten] years old, occupation: student [handwritten], marital status: single [handwritten], with domicile in I. S. R. U 6 Rawson- Chubut [handwritten]. Name and Last Name of Spouse \_\_\_\_\_

Occurred in Almirante Zar Naval Air Base – Trelew [handwritten]

DEATH

at three thirty [handwritten] of August twenty-two [handwritten], nineteen seventy-two [handwritten]. Diagnosis: violent death [handwritten], according to certificate [handwritten] filed under the number of this form and issued by Dr. Lisandro Ivan Ricardo Lois [handwritten]

The deceased is the son [handwritten] of:

PARENTS

Jorge Gabino CAPELLO [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
and Soledad DAVI [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_

Attested \_\_\_\_\_

This is registered according to the statement given by:

DEPONENT

Dante Bautista BUSCA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° 1.670.893 [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], age: forty-nine [handwritten] years old, with domicile in Bartolomé Mitre 343 – Trelew [handwritten], and who has seen the cadaver. He acts under the orders of the Commander of the Rawson Emergency Area [handwritten]

Before the witness:

WITNESS

\_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° \_\_\_\_\_  
marital status: \_\_\_\_\_ age: \_\_\_\_\_ years old, with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_ and who has seen the cadaver.

After reading the entry, the deponent signed with me. Deleted: "M. I. N°" is not valid.

[Illegible signature]

[Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, TRELEW, REPRESENTATION OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

[Seal reads: JULIÁN (illegible), REPRESENTATIVE OF CIVIL (illegible) AND VITAL RECORDS]

PROVINCE OF CHUBUT [Upper left margin print]

[Upper center seal on left margin reads: (Illegible) OF CHUBUT (illegible)]  
[Center oval seal on left margin reads: FEDERAL CHAMBER FOR CASSATION IN CRIMINAL MATTERS, Room III]

[Handwritten on left margin: CAPELLO, Eduardo Adolfo]

[Square seal on lower left margin reads: I CERTIFY that this is a faithful copy of the original I have before me. Buenos Aires, March 4, 2021. (Rubric) LUCIA DEL PILAR RAPOSEIRAS, CHAMBER SECRETARIAT]

I CERTIFY that the present photocopy is authentic, from the entry registered in tome II [handwritten], page 67 [handwritten], entry N° 247 [handwritten], year 1972 [handwritten], which I have seen. LET IT BE KNOWN.

Rawson, \_\_\_\_\_ 14-05-07

[Seal reads: CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS, Province of Chubut, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT]

(Illegible signature)  
[MIRELLA TINNIRELLO  
CHIEF OF STAFF (illegible)]

In the present document, AUTHENTICATION processes are complete in the Province of Chubut (LAW N° 2349).

CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS OF THE PROVINCE OF CHUBUT

752

[Seal reads: THIS IS A COPY]

NUMBER two hundred forty-eight [handwritten]. In Trelew, Rawson Department [handwritten], Province of Chubut, Argentine Republic, on August twenty-three [handwritten] of nineteen seventy-two [handwritten], I, Representative of Civil Registry and Vital Records, proceed to record the DEATH of:

DECEASED

Carlos Heriberto ASTUDILLO [handwritten], M. I. N° without documents. Born in Santiago del Estero – Capital on the 17th [handwritten] day of the month of August 1944 [handwritten], Argentine [handwritten] nationality, sex: male [handwritten], age: 28 [handwritten] years old, occupation: student [handwritten], marital status: single [handwritten], with domicile in I. S. R. U6 Rawson – Chubut [handwritten]. Name and Last Name of Spouse \_\_\_\_\_

Occurred in Almirante Zar Naval Air Base – Trelew [handwritten]

DEATH

at three thirty [handwritten] of August twenty-two [handwritten], nineteen seventy-two [handwritten]. Diagnosis: violent death [handwritten], according to certificate [handwritten] filed under the number of this form and issued by Dr. Lisandro Ivan Ricardo Lois [handwritten]

The deceased is the son [handwritten] of:

PARENTS

Froilan Herodito ASTUDILLO [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ and Elba Alicia PEREYRA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_

Attested \_\_\_\_\_

This is registered according to the statement given by:

DEPONENT

Dante Bautista BUSCA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° 1.670.893 [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], age: forty-nine [handwritten] years old, with domicile in Bartolomé Mitre 343 – Trelew [handwritten], and who has seen the cadaver. He acts under the orders of the Commander of the (illegible) Emergency Area [handwritten]

Before the witness:

WITNESS

\_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° \_\_\_\_\_ marital status: \_\_\_\_\_ age: \_\_\_\_\_ years old, with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_ and who has seen the cadaver.

After reading the entry, the deponent signed with me. Deleted: "M. I. N°" is not valid.

[Illegible signature]

[Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, TRELEW, REPRESENTATION OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

[Seal reads: JULIÁN (illegible), REPRESENTATIVE OF CIVIL (illegible) AND VITAL RECORDS]

68 PROVINCE OF CHUBUT [Upper left margin print]

[Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT, CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS] [Center oval seal on left margin reads: FEDERAL CHAMBER FOR CASSATION IN CRIMINAL MATTERS, Room III]

[Handwritten on left margin: ASTUDILLO, Carlos Heriberto]

[Square seal on lower left margin reads: I CERTIFY that this is a faithful copy of the original I have before me. Buenos Aires, March 4, 2021. (Rubric) LUCIA DEL PILAR RAPOSEIRAS, CHAMBER SECRETARIAT]

I CERTIFY that the present photocopy is authentic, from the entry registered in tome II [*handwritten*], page 68 [*handwritten*], entry N° 248 [*handwritten*], year 1972 [*handwritten*], which I have seen. LET IT BE KNOWN.

Rawson, \_\_\_\_\_ 14-05-07

[*Seal reads: CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS, Province of Chubut, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT*]

[*Illegible signature and seal*]

In the present document, AUTHENTICATION processes are complete in the Province of Chubut (LAW N° 2349).

CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS  
OF THE PROVINCE OF CHUBUT

69  
753

[Seal reads: THIS IS A COPY]

NUMBER two hundred forty-nine [handwritten]. In Trelew, Rawson Department [handwritten], Province of Chubut, Argentine Republic, on August twenty-three [handwritten] of nineteen seventy-two [handwritten], I, Representative of Civil Registry and Vital Records, proceed to record the DEATH of:

DECEASED

Susana LESGART [handwritten], M. I. N° without documents. Born in Córdoba – Capital on the 13<sup>th</sup> [handwritten] day of the month of October 1949 [handwritten], Argentine [handwritten] nationality, sex: female [handwritten], age: 22 [handwritten] years old, profession: teacher [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], with domicile in I. S. R. U 6 Rawson – Chubut [handwritten]. Name and Last Name of Spouse unknown [handwritten]

Occurred in Almirante Zar Naval Air Base – Trelew [handwritten]

DEATH

at three thirty [handwritten] of August twenty-two [handwritten], nineteen seventy-two [handwritten].  
Diagnosis: violent death [handwritten], according to certificate [handwritten] filed under the number of this form and issued by Dr. Lisandro Ivan Ricardo Lois [handwritten]

The deceased is the daughter [handwritten] of:

PARENTS

Rogelio Anibal LESGART [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
and Maria Amelia SAENZ [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_

Attested \_\_\_\_\_

This is registered according to the statement given by:

DEPONENT

Dante Bautista BUSCA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° 1.670.893 [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], age: forty-nine [handwritten] years old, with domicile in Bartolomé Mitre 343 – Trelew [handwritten], and who has seen the cadaver. He acts under the orders of the Commander of the Rawson Emergency Area [handwritten]

Before the witness:

WITNESS

\_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° \_\_\_\_\_  
marital status: \_\_\_\_\_ age: \_\_\_\_\_ years old, with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_ and who has seen the cadaver.

After reading the entry, the deponent signed with me. Deleted: “M. I. N°” is not valid.

[Illegible signature]

[Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, TRELEW, REPRESENTATION OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

[Seal reads: JULIÁN GALENDE, REPRESENTATIVE OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

PROVINCE OF CHUBUT

[Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, (illegible)]

[Handwritten on left margin: LESGART, Susana]

[Upper left margin print]

[Center oval seal on left margin reads: FEDERAL CHAMBER FOR CASSATION IN CRIMINAL MATTERS, Room III]

[Square seal on lower left margin reads: I CERTIFY that this is a faithful copy of the original I have before me. Buenos Aires, March 4, 2021. (Rubric) LUCIA DEL PILAR RAPOSEIRAS, CHAMBER SECRETARIAT]



I CERTIFY that the present photocopy is authentic, from the entry registered in tome II [handwritten], page 69 [handwritten], entry N° 249 [handwritten], year 1972 [handwritten], which I have seen. LET IT BE KNOWN.

Rawson, \_\_\_\_\_ 14-05-07

[Seal reads: CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS, Province of Chubut, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT]

(Illegible signature)  
[MIRELLA TINNIRELLO  
CHIEF OF STAFF  
(illegible)]

In the present document, AUTHENTICATION processes are complete in the Province of Chubut (LAW N° 2349).

CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS  
OF THE PROVINCE OF CHUBUT

[Seal reads: THIS IS A COPY]

754

NUMBER two hundred fifty [handwritten]. In Trelew, Rawson Department [handwritten], Province of Chubut, Argentine Republic, on August twenty-three [handwritten] of nineteen seventy-two [handwritten], I, Representative of Civil Registry and Vital Records, proceed to record the DEATH of:

DECEASED María Angélica SABELLI [handwritten], ~~M. I. N°~~ without documents. Born in Federal Capital on the 12<sup>th</sup> [handwritten] day of the month of January 1949 [handwritten], Argentine [handwritten] nationality, sex: female [handwritten], age: 23 [handwritten] years old, occupation: student [handwritten], marital status: single [handwritten], with domicile in I. S. R. U 6 Rawson – Chubut [handwritten]. Name and Last Name of Spouse \_\_\_\_\_

Occurred in Almirante Zar Naval Air Base – Trelew [handwritten]

DEATH at three thirty [handwritten] of August twenty-two [handwritten], nineteen seventy-two [handwritten].  
Diagnosis: violent death [handwritten], according to certificate [handwritten] filed under the number of this form and issued by Dr. Lisandro Ivan Ricardo Lois [handwritten]

The deceased is the daughter [handwritten] of:

PARENTS Manfredo Isidoro SABELLI [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
and Maria Angélica LEMA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_

Attested \_\_\_\_\_

This is registered according to the statement given by:

DEPONENT Dante Bautista BUSCA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° 1.670.893 [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], age: forty-nine [handwritten] years old, with domicile in Bartolomé Mitre 343 – Trelew [handwritten], and who has seen the cadaver. He acts under the orders of the Commander of the Rawson Emergency Area [handwritten]

Before the witness:

WITNESS \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° \_\_\_\_\_  
marital status: \_\_\_\_\_ age: \_\_\_\_\_ years old, with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_ and who has seen the cadaver.

After reading the entry, the deponent signed with me. Deleted: "M. I. N°" is not valid.

[Illegible signature] [Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, TRELEW, REPRESENTATION OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

[Seal reads: JULIÁN (illegible) REPRESENTATIVE OF CIVIL (illegible) AND VITAL RECORDS]

70 PROVINCE OF CHUBUT [Upper left margin print] [Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT, CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

[Handwritten on left margin: SABELLI, Maria Angelica]

[Center oval seal on left margin reads: FEDERAL CHAMBER FOR CASSATION IN CRIMINAL MATTERS, Room III]

[Square seal on lower left margin reads: I CERTIFY that this is a faithful copy of the original I have before me. Buenos Aires, March 4, 2021. (Rubric) LUCIA DEL PILAR RAPOSEIRAS, CHAMBER SECRETARIAT]

I CERTIFY that the present photocopy is authentic, from the entry registered in tome II [*handwritten*], page 70 [*handwritten*], entry N° 250 [*handwritten*], year 1972 [*handwritten*], which (*illegible*) seen. LET IT BE KNOWN.

Rawson, \_\_\_\_\_ 14-05-07

[*Seal reads*: CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS, Province of Chubut, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT]

(*Illegible signature*)  
[MIRELLA (*illegible*)  
CHIEF OF STAFF  
(*illegible*) CIVIL]

In the present document, AUTHENTICATION processes are complete in the Province of Chubut (LAW N° 2349).

CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS  
OF THE PROVINCE OF CHUBUT

71  
755

[Seal reads: THIS IS A COPY]

NUMBER two hundred fifty-one [handwritten]. In Trelew, Rawson Department [handwritten], Province of Chubut, Argentine Republic, on August twenty-three [handwritten] of nineteen seventy-two [handwritten], I, Representative of Civil Registry and Vital Records, proceed to record the DEATH of:

DECEASED | Mario Emilio DELFINO [handwritten], ~~M. I. N°~~ without documents. Born in unknown on the 17<sup>th</sup> [handwritten] day of the month of October 1942 [handwritten], Argentine [handwritten] nationality, sex: male [handwritten], age: 29 [handwritten] years old, occupation: student [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], with domicile in I. S. R. U 6 Rawson – Chubut [handwritten]. Name and Last Name of Spouse unknown [handwritten]

Occurred in Almirante Zar Naval Air Base – Trelew [handwritten]

DEATH | at three thirty [handwritten] of August twenty-two [handwritten], nineteen seventy-two [handwritten].  
Diagnosis: violent death [handwritten], according to certificate [handwritten] filed under the number of this form and issued by Dr. Lisandro Ivan Ricardo Lois [handwritten]

The deceased is the son [handwritten] of:

PARENTS | Angel Antonio DELFINO [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
and Carlina Adelina JEDMICZKA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_

Attested \_\_\_\_\_

This is registered according to the statement given by:

DEPONENT | Dante Bautista BUSCA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° 1.670.893 [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], age: forty-nine [handwritten] years old, with domicile in Bartolomé Mitre 343 – Trelew [handwritten], and who has seen the cadaver. He acts under the orders of the Commander of the Rawson Emergency Area [handwritten]

Before the witness:

WITNESS | \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° \_\_\_\_\_  
marital status: \_\_\_\_\_ age: \_\_\_\_\_ years old, with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_ and who has seen the cadaver.

After reading the entry, the deponent signed with me. Deleted: "M. I. N°" is not valid.

<p>[Illegible signature]</p> <p>PROVINCE OF CHUBUT</p> <p>[Upper left margin print]</p>	<p>[Seal reads: (Illegible) REPRESENTATION OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]</p>	<p>[Seal reads: JULIÁN GALENDE, REPRESENTATIVE OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]</p>
	<p>[Seal reads: (Illegible) CHUBUT (illegible)]</p> <p>[Center oval seal on left margin reads: FEDERAL CHAMBER FOR CASSATION IN CRIMINAL MATTERS, Room III]</p>	<p>[Handwritten on left margin: DELFINO, Mario Emilio]</p> <p>[Square seal on lower left margin reads: I CERTIFY that this is a faithful copy of the original I have before me. Buenos Aires, March 4, 2021. (Rubric) LUCIA DEL PILAR RAPOSEIRAS, CHAMBER SECRETARIAT]</p>

I CERTIFY that the present photocopy is authentic, from the entry registered in tome II [handwritten], page 71 [handwritten], entry N° 251 [handwritten], year 1972 [handwritten], which I have seen. LET IT BE KNOWN.

Rawson, \_\_\_\_\_ 14-05-07

[Seal reads: CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS, Province of Chubut, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT]

(Illegible signature)  
[MIRELLA TINNIRELLO  
CHIEF OF STAFF  
(illegible) CIVIL REGISTRY]

In the present document, AUTHENTICATION processes are complete in the Province of Chubut (LAW N° 2349).

CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS  
OF THE PROVINCE OF CHUBUT

756

[Seal reads: THIS IS A COPY]

NUMBER two hundred fifty-two [handwritten]. In Trelew, Rawson Department [handwritten], Province of Chubut, Argentine Republic, on August twenty-three [handwritten] of nineteen seventy-two [handwritten], I, Representative of Civil Registry and Vital Records, proceed to record the DEATH of:

DECEASED

Ana Maria VILLARREAL [handwritten], M. I. N° without documents. Born in Salta – Capital on the 9<sup>th</sup> [handwritten] day of the month of October 1937 [handwritten], Argentine [handwritten] nationality, sex: female [handwritten], age: 34 [handwritten] years old, profession: Bachelor in Art [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], with domicile in I. S. R. U 6 Rawson – Chubut [handwritten]. Name and Last Name of Spouse unknown [handwritten]

Occurred in Almirante Zar Naval Air Base – Trelew [handwritten]

DEATH

at three thirty [handwritten] of August twenty-two [handwritten], nineteen seventy-two [handwritten].  
Diagnosis: violent death [handwritten], according to certificate [handwritten] filed under the number of this form and issued by Dr. Lisandro Ivan Ricardo Lois [handwritten]

The deceased is the daughter [handwritten] of:

PARENTS

Eduardo Diego VILLARREAL [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
and Eloisa Guillermina CASASOLA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_

Attested \_\_\_\_\_

This is registered according to the statement given by:

DEPONENT

Dante Bautista BUSCA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° 1.670.893 [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], age: forty-nine [handwritten] years old, with domicile in Bartolomé Mitre 343 – Trelew [handwritten], and who has seen the cadaver. He acts under the orders of the Commander of the Rawson Emergency Area [handwritten]

Before the witness:

WITNESS

\_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° \_\_\_\_\_  
marital status: \_\_\_\_\_ age: \_\_\_\_\_ years old, with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_ and who has seen the cadaver.

After reading the entry, the deponent signed with me. Deleted: “M. I. N°” is not valid. Amended: “CASASOLA” is indeed valid.

[Illegible signature]

[Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, TRELEW, REPRESENTATION OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

[Seal reads: JULIÁN GALENDE, REPRESENTATIVE OF CIVIL (illegible) AND VITAL RECORDS]

72  
PROVINCE OF CHUBUT  
[Upper left margin print]

[Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT, CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

[Handwritten on left margin: VILLARREAL, Ana Maria]

[Center oval seal on left margin reads: FEDERAL CHAMBER FOR CASSATION IN CRIMINAL MATTERS, Room III]

[Square seal on lower left margin reads: I CERTIFY that this is a faithful copy of the original I have before me. Buenos Aires, March 4, (illegible). (Rubric) LUCIA DEL PILAR RAPOSEIRAS, CHAMBER SECRETARIAT]

I CERTIFY that the present photocopy is authentic, from the entry recorded in tome II [handwritten], page 72 [handwritten], entry N° 252 [handwritten], year 1972 [handwritten], which I have seen. LET IT BE KNOWN.

Rawson, 14-05-07

[Seal reads: CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS, Province of Chubut, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT]

(Illegible signature)  
[MIRELLA TINNIRELLO  
CHIEF OF STAFF  
(illegible) CIVIL REGISTRY]

In the present document, AUTHENTICATION processes are complete in the Province of Chubut (LAW N° 2349).

CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS  
OF THE PROVINCE OF CHUBUT

73  
757

[Seal reads: THIS IS A COPY]

NUMBER two hundred fifty-three [handwritten]. In Trelew, Rawson Department [handwritten], Province of Chubut, Argentine Republic, on August twenty-three [handwritten] of nineteen seventy-two [handwritten], I, Representative of Civil Registry and Vital Records, proceed to record the DEATH of:

DECEASED

Ruben Pedro BONET [handwritten], ~~M. I. N°~~ without documents. Born in Federal Capital on the 1<sup>st</sup> [handwritten] day of the month of February 1942 [handwritten], Argentine [handwritten] nationality, sex: male [handwritten], age: 30 [handwritten] years old, profession: Certified public accountant [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], with domicile in I. S. R. U 6 Rawson – Chubut [handwritten]. Name and Last Name of Spouse unknown [handwritten]

Occurred in Almirante Zar Naval Air Base – Trelew [handwritten]

DEATH

at twelve fifty-five [handwritten] of August twenty-two [handwritten], nineteen seventy-two [handwritten].  
Diagnosis: violent death [handwritten], according to certificate [handwritten] filed under the number of this form and issued by Dr. Lisandro Ivan Ricardo Lois [handwritten]

The deceased is the son [handwritten] of:

PARENTS

Pedro BONET [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
and Sara FARRANGO [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_

Attested \_\_\_\_\_

This is registered according to the statement given by:

DEPONENT

Dante Bautista BUSCA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° 1.670.893 [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], age: forty-nine [handwritten] years old, with domicile in Bartolomé Mitre 343 – Trelew [handwritten], and who has seen the cadaver. He acts under the orders of the Commander of the Rawson Emergency Area [handwritten]

Before the witness:

WITNESS

\_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° \_\_\_\_\_  
marital status: \_\_\_\_\_ age: \_\_\_\_\_ years old, with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_ and who has seen the cadaver.

After reading the entry, the deponent signed with me. Deleted: "M. I. N°" is not valid.

[Illegible signature]

[Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, TRELEW, REPRESENTATION OF CIVIL (illegible) AND VITAL RECORDS]

[Seal reads: JULIÁN GALENDE, REPRESENTATIVE OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

PROVINCE OF CHUBUT [Upper left margin print]

[Seal reads: (illegible) OF CHUBUT, GENERAL REGISTRY (illegible), CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

[Handwritten on left margin: BONET, Ruben Pedro]

[Center oval seal on left margin reads: FEDERAL CHAMBER FOR CASSATION IN CRIMINAL MATTERS, Room III]

[Square seal on lower left margin reads: I CERTIFY that this is a faithful copy of the original I have before me. Buenos Aires, March 4, 2021. (Rubric) LUCIA DEL PILAR RAPOSEIRAS, CHAMBER SECRETARIAT]



I CERTIFY that the present photocopy is authentic, from the entry registered in tome II [handwritten], page 73 [handwritten], entry N° 253 [handwritten], year 1972 [handwritten], which I have seen. LET IT BE KNOWN.

Rawson, \_\_\_\_\_ 14-05-07

[Seal reads: CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS, Province of Chubut, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT]

(Illegible signature)  
[(Illegible) TINNIRELLO  
HEAD OF STAFF  
CIVIL REGISTRY GENERAL  
OFFICE]

In the present document, AUTHENTICATION processes are complete in the Province of Chubut (LAW N° 2349).

CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS  
OF THE PROVINCE OF CHUBUT

758

[Seal reads: THIS IS A COPY]

NUMBER two hundred fifty-four [handwritten]. In Trelew, Rawson Department [handwritten], Province of Chubut, Argentine Republic, on August twenty-three [handwritten] of nineteen seventy-two [handwritten], I, Representative of Civil Registry and Vital Records, proceed to record the DEATH of:

DECEASED

Alfredo Elias KOHON [handwritten], ~~M. I. N°~~ without documents. Born in unknown on the 22<sup>nd</sup> [handwritten] day of the month of March 1945 [handwritten], Argentine [handwritten] nationality, sex: male [handwritten], age: 27 [handwritten] years old, occupation: student [handwritten], marital status: single [handwritten], with domicile in I. S. R. U 6 Rawson – Chubut [handwritten]. Name and Last Name of Spouse \_\_\_\_\_

Occurred in Almirante Zar Naval Air Base – Trelew [handwritten]

DEATH

at five fifty-five [handwritten] of August twenty-three [handwritten], nineteen seventy-two [handwritten].  
Diagnosis: violent death [handwritten], according to certificate [handwritten] filed under the number of this form and issued by Dr. Lisandro Ivan Ricardo Lois [handwritten]

The deceased is the son [handwritten] of:

PARENTS

Ejil KOHON [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
and Sofia MEDVEDOUSKY [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_  
with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_

Attested \_\_\_\_\_

This is registered according to the statement given by:

DEPONENT

Dante Bautista BUSCA [handwritten] \_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° 1.670.893 [handwritten], marital status: married [handwritten], age: forty-nine [handwritten] years old, with domicile in Bartolomé Mitre 343 – Trelew [handwritten], and who has seen the cadaver. He acts under the orders of the Commander of the Rawson Emergency Area [handwritten]

Before the witness:

WITNESS

\_\_\_\_\_ M. I. N° \_\_\_\_\_  
marital status: \_\_\_\_\_ age: \_\_\_\_\_ years old, with domicile in \_\_\_\_\_  
\_\_\_\_\_ and who has seen the cadaver.

After reading the entry, the deponent signed with me. Deleted: "M. I. N°" is not valid.

[Illegible signature]

[Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, TRELEW, REPRESENTATION OF CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

[Seal reads: JULIÁN GALENDE, REPRESENTATIVE OF CIVIL (illegible) AND VITAL RECORDS]

74 PROVINCE OF CHUBUT [Upper left margin print]

[Seal reads: PROVINCE OF CHUBUT, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT, CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS]

[Handwritten on left margin: KOHON, Alfredo Elias]

[Center oval seal on left margin reads: FEDERAL CHAMBER FOR CASSATION IN CRIMINAL MATTERS, Room III]

[Square seal on lower left margin reads: I CERTIFY that this is a faithful copy of the original I have before me. Buenos Aires, March 4, 2021. (Rubric) LUCIA DEL PILAR RAPOSEIRAS, CHAMBER SECRETARIAT]

I CERTIFY that the present photocopy is authentic, from the entry registered in tome II [handwritten], page 74 [handwritten], entry N° 254 [handwritten], year 1972 [handwritten], which I have seen. LET IT BE KNOWN.

Rawson, \_\_\_\_\_ 14-05-07

[Seal reads: CIVIL REGISTRY AND VITAL RECORDS, Province of Chubut, GENERAL REGISTRY MANAGEMENT]

(Illegible signature)  
[(Illegible) TINNIRELLO  
HEAD OF STAFF  
(illegible) CIVIL REGISTRY]

In the present document, AUTHENTICATION processes are complete in the Province of Chubut (LAW N° 2349).

*Federal Chamber for Cassation in Criminal Matters*

[Oval seal reads: FEDERAL CHAMBER FOR CASSATION IN CRIMINAL MATTERS,  
GENERAL SECRETARIAT, ARGENTINE REPUBLIC]

**Carolina Maiorano**, Secretary of the General Secretariat of the Federal Chamber for Cassation in Criminal Matters, certifies that the signature stamped on the previous copies is registered in Tome III, page 123, and corresponds to the signature of Dr. Lucia del Pilar Raposeiras, Secretary of Room III, Federal Chamber for Cassation in Criminal Matters (*cfr.* Minutes 17/13 of CSJN [*Spanish acronym for Supreme Court of Justice of the Argentine Nation*]). I issued this in the Autonomous City of Buenos Aires on the twenty-fourth day of the month of June, two thousand twenty-one. -----

*(Illegible signature)*

CAROLINA A. MAIORANO  
CHAMBER SECRETARY

*Federal Chamber for Cassation in Criminal Matters*

//TA: let it be known that the signature stamped in the previous copies was certified in this General Secretariat. Therefore, proceedings herein are returned to Room III of the Federal Chamber for Cassation in Criminal Matters, with this note as delivery notification. -----  
General Secretariat, June 24 [*handwritten*], 2021. -----

*(Illegible signature)*

CAROLINA A. MAIORANO  
CHAMBER SECRETARY



República Argentina - Poder Ejecutivo Nacional  
2021 - Año de Homenaje al Premio Nobel de Medicina Dr. César Milstein

Apostilla de La Haya

Número:

Referencia: 214915/2021 | Verificar | Verify | Vérifier: www.argentina.gob.ar/legalizacion-internacional

<b>APOSTILLE</b> (Convention de la Haye du 5 de octobre 1961)	
1. País  Country  Pays: ARGENTINA	
El presente documento público  This public document  Le présent acte public	
2. Ha sido firmado por  Has been signed by  A été signé par: CAROLINA ALEJANDRA MAIORANO	
3. Quien actúa en calidad de  Acting in the capacity of  Agissant en qualité de: FUNCIONARIO HABILITANTE	
4. Y está revestido del sello/timbre de  Bears the seal/stamp of  Est revêtu du sceau/timbre de: MINISTERIO DE JUSTICIA Y DERECHOS HUMANOS	
<b>Certificado  Certified   Attesté</b>	
5. En  At  Á: BUENOS AIRES	6. El día  The  Le: 30/09/2021
7. Por  By  Par: Unidad de Coordinación de Legalizaciones del Ministerio de Relaciones Exteriores, Comercio Internacional y Culto	
8. Bajo el Número  N°  Sous N°: 214915/2021	9. Sello/Timbre  Seal/Stamp  Sceau/Timbre: ARS 0 .-
10. Firma  Signature  Signature: Walter Darío Catania	

Esta Apostilla certifica únicamente la autenticidad de la firma, la calidad en que el signatario del documento haya actuado y, en su caso, la identidad del sello o timbre del que el documento público esté revestido. Esta Apostilla no certifica el contenido del documento para el cual se expidió. No es válido el uso de esta Apostilla en la República Argentina.  
This Apostille only certifies the authenticity of the signature and the capacity of the person who has signed the public document, and, where appropriate, the identity of the seal or stamp which the public document bears. This Apostille does not certify the content of the document for which it was issued. This Apostille is not valid for use anywhere within República Argentina.  
Cette apostille atteste uniquement la véracité de la signature, la qualité en laquelle le signataire de l'acte a agi et, le cas échéant, l'identité du sceau ou timbre dont cet acte public est revêtu. Cette apostille ne certifie pas le contenu de l'acte pour lequel elle a été émise. L'utilisation de cette Apostille n'est pas valable en/au Argentina.

Tipo de documento apostillado |Type of document |Type de document: CERTIFICACION JUDICIAL

Titular |Holder |Titulaire: CELS CENTRO DE ESTUDIOS SOCIALES Y LEGALES

Observaciones |Observations | Observations: